Public Document Pack o s
Cyngor Bwrdeistref Sirol Pen-y-bont ar Ogwr & :

Bridgend County Borough Council

—
Swyddfeydd Dinesig, Stryd yr Angel, Pen-y-bont, CF31 4WB / Civic Offices, Angel Street, Bridgend, CF31 4WB BRIDGEND

Rydym yn croesawu gohebiaeth yn Gymraeg. Cyfarwyddiaeth y Prif Weithredwr / Chief

Rhowch wybod i ni os mai Cymraeg yw eich Executive’s Directorate
dewis iaith. Deialu uniongyrchol / Direct line /: 01656 643148 /
We welcome correspondence in Welsh. Please 643694 / 643513
let us know if your language choice is Welsh. Gofynnwch am / Ask for: Democratic Services/

Gwasanaethau Democrataidd

Ein cyf / Our ref:
Eich cyf / Your ref:

Dyddiad/Date: Dydd Mawrth, 1 Hydref 2024

Annwyl Cynghorydd,

IS-BWYLLGOR TRWYDDEDU (A)

Cynhelir Cyfarfod Is-Bwyllgor Trwyddedu (A) Hybrid trwy Siambr y Cyngor, Swyddfeydd Dinesig,
Stryd yr Angel, Pen-y-bont ar Ogwr / o bell Trwy Timau Microsoft ar Dydd Mawrth, 8 Hydref 2024
am 10:00.

AGENDA

1. Ymddiheuriadau am absenoldeb
Derbyn ymddiheuriadau am absenoldeb gan Aelodau.

2. Datganiadau o fuddiant
Derbyn datganiadau o ddiddordeb personol a rhagfarnol (os o gwbl) gan Aelodau /
Swyddogion yn unol & darpariaethau'r Cod Ymddygiad Aelodau a fabwysiadwyd gan y
Cyngor o 1 Medi 2008.

3. Cymeradwyaeth Cofnodion 3-6
I dderbyn am gymeradwyaeth y Cofnodion cyfarfod y 20/08/2024

4, Caniatau Trwydded Cerbyd Hurio Preifat 7-30

5. Materion Brys
| ystyried unrhyw eitemau o fusnes y, oherwydd amgylchiadau arbennig y cadeirydd o'r farn
y dylid eu hystyried yn y cyfarfod fel mater o frys yn unol & Rhan 4 (pharagraff 4) o'r
Rheolau Trefn y Cyngor yn y Cyfansoddiad.

Nodyn: Bydd hwn yn gyfarfod Hybrid a bydd Aelodau a Swyddogion mynychu trwy Siambr y
Cyngor, Swyddfeydd Dinesig, Stryd yr Angel, Pen-y-bont ar Ogwr / o bell Trwy Timau Microsoft.
Bydd y cyfarfod cael ei recordio i'w drosglwyddo drwy wefan y Cyngor. Os oes gennych unrhyw
gwestiwn am hyn, cysylltwch & cabinet_committee@bridgend.gov.uk neu ffoniwch 01656 643148 /
643694 / 643513 / 643159.


mailto:talktous@bridgend.gov.uk
http://www.bridgend.gov.uk/

Yn ddiffuant
K Watson

Prif Swyddog, Gwasanaethau Cyfreithiol a Rheoleiddio, AD a Pholisi Corfforaethol

Dosbarthiad:

Cynghorwyr Cynghorwyr Cynghorwyr
A R Berrow MJ Kearn J E Pratt
S J Bletsoe M Lewis

RJ Collins J Llewellyn-Hopkins



e abed

49.

IS-BWYLLGOR TRWYDDEDU (A) - DYDD MAWRTH, 20 AWST 2024

COFENOD O BENDERFYNIAD CYFARFOD O'R IS-BWYLLGOR TRWYDDEDU (A) A GYNHALIWYD HYBRID IN THE COUNCIL CHAMBER -

CIVIC OFFICES, ANGEL STREET, BRIDGEND, CF31 4WB AR DYDD MAWRTH, 20 AWST 2024 10:00

Presennol

Y Cynghorydd M Lewis — Cadeirydd

A R Berrow J E Pratt
Yn Bresennol yn Rhithiol

S J Bletsoe MJ Kearn J Llewellyn-Hopkins
Swyddogion:
Kirsty Evans Uwch Swyddog Trwyddedu
Mark Galvin Uwch Swyddog Gwasanaethau Democrataidd - Pwyllgorau
Andrea Lee Uwch Cyfreithiwr
Oscar Roberts Business Administrative Apprentice - Democratic Services
Ymddiheuriadau am absenoldeb

Y penderfyniad a whaed Dim

Dyddiad gwneud y penderfyniad | 20 Awst 2024

¢ waj| epuaby



7 abed

51.

52.

IS-BWYLLGOR TRWYDDEDU (A) - DYDD MAWRTH, 20 AWST 2024

Datganiadau o fuddiant

Y penderfyniad a whaed Dim
Dyddiad gwneud y penderfyniad | 20 Awst 2024
Cymeradwyaeth Cofnodion
Y penderfyniad a whaed PENDERFYNWYD: Derbyn cofnodion cyfarfod yr Is-bwyllgor Trwyddedu A
dyddiedig 12/3/2024 a 30/4/24 fel gwir gofnod manwl gywir.
Dyddiad gwneud y penderfyniad | 20 Awst 2024

Caniatau Trwydded Cerbyd Hurio Preifat

Y penderfyniad a wnaed

Cyflwynodd y Rheolwr Tim Trwyddedu adroddiad yn gofyn am i'r Is-bwyllgor gymeradwyo cais i awdurdodi
trwyddedau hurio cerbydau preifat sy'n disgyn oddi allan i ganllawiau polisi ynghylch oedran y Pwyllgor
Trwyddedu.

Amlinellwyd disgrifiad o'r cerbyd sy'n ymwneud a'r cais ym mharagraff 3.1.1 o'r adroddiad a nododd yr
Aelodau ei fod wedi ei gofrestru gyntaf ar 29/03/2019.

Aeth y Swyddogion a'r Aelodau a oedd yn bresennol yn Siambr y Cyngor yn eu blaenau i archwilio'r cerbyd
a oedd ym maes parcio adeilad Cyngor Bwrdeistref Sirol Pen-y-bont ar Ogwr. Cafodd y cyfarfod ei ohirio
dros dro ar gyfer y pwrpas hwn.

Ar 6l dychwelyd i'r Siambr ail-agorwyd y cyfarfod gan y Cadeirydd a chadarnhaodd yr ymgeisydd mewn
ymateb i gwestiwn fod y car wedi bod ganddo ers oddeutu 18 mis bellach a'i fod yn credu bod un
perchennog blaenorol.

Gofynnodd y cadeirydd i'r ymgeisydd pan nad oedd wedi ystyried gwneud cais i gofrestru'r cerbyd cyn hyn,




G abed

IS-BWYLLGOR TRWYDDEDU (A) - DYDD MAWRTH, 20 AWST 2024

o ystyried ei fod bellach yn disgyn oddi allan i dermau Canllawiau Polisi Trwyddedu'r Cyngor oherwydd ei
oed.

Dywedodd Mr Thompson fod hyn oherwydd mai dim ond ers mis Ebrill diwethaf yr oedd wedi cael caniatad
i drwydded gyrru tacsi.

Gofynnodd Aelod i'r ymgeisydd a oedd yn ymwybodol o'r ffaith nad oedd cofrestru cerbyd hyn na 5 oed yn
cyd-fynd &'r Canllawiau Polisi Trwyddedu.

Atebodd Mr Thompson nad oedd yn ymwybodol o hyn, ond ychwanegodd fod y car mewn cyflwr rhagorol.
Ychwanegodd hefyd pe byddai'r cais yn cael ei gymeradwyo, dim ond ar gyfer gwaith hurio preifat yr oed
dyn bwriadu defnyddio'r cerbyd.

Ymneilltuodd yr Aelodau i wneud penderfyniad am y cais. Dylid nodi na chymerodd yr Aelodau a
fynychodd y cyfarfod yn rhithiol unrhyw ran yn ystyried yr adroddiad, gan nad oeddent eisoes wedi
archwilio'r cerbyd fel y gwnaeth yr Aelodau oedd bresennol yn y cyfarfod wyneb yn wyneb.

PENDERFYNWYD: Cymeradwyodd yr Is-bwyllgor Drwydded Cerbyd i Mr Lee
Thompson ar gyfer y cerbyd rhif cofrestru RF19 NTN, yn
dilyn archwilio'r cerbyd, ystyriodd yr Aelodau'r car i fod mewn
cyflwr rhagorol ac felly cytunwyd, yn unfrydol, i fynd tu hwnt
i'r Polisi y tro hwn gan fod y cerbyd yn syrthio oddi allan i'r
Canllawiau Polisi Oed y Pwyligor trwyddedu o 4 mis yn unig.

Dyddiad gwneud y penderfyniad

20 Awst 2024

53. Materion Brys

Y penderfyniad a wnaed

Nid oedd unrhyw eitemau brys

Dyddiad gwneud y penderfyniad

20 Awst 2024




g abed

IS-BWYLLGOR TRWYDDEDU (A) - DYDD MAWRTH, 20 AWST 2024

54. Gwahardd y Cyhoedd

Y penderfyniad a wnaed

PENDERFYNWYD:

Ni ddylid cyhoeddi'r eitemau canlynol gan eu bod yn cynnwys
gwybodaeth wedi'i heithrio fel y'i diffinnir ym Mharagraff 12 o
Ran 4 a Pharagraff 21 o Ran 5 Atodlen 12A y Ddeddf
Llywodraeth Leol 1972, fe'i y'i diwygiwyd gan y Gorchymyn
Llywodraeth Leol (Mynediad at Wybodaeth)
(Amrywiad)(Cymru) 2007.

Ar 6l cymhwyso'r prawf budd cyhoeddus, penderfynwyd, yn
unol &'r Ddeddf y cyfeirir ati uchod, i ystyried yr eitem
ganlynol yn breifat, gyda'r cyhoedd wedi'u heithrio o'r
cyfarfod yn ystod ystyriaeth o'r fath.

Dyddiad gwneud y penderfyniad

20 Awst 2024

55. Cymeradwyaeth Cofnodion wedi’u Eithrio

Y penderfyniad a wnaed

PENDERFYNWYD:

Derbyn Cofnodion cyfarfod yr Is-bwyllgor Trwyddedu A ar y
dyddiad 12/3/2024 a 30/04/24 fel gwir gofnod manwl gywir.

Dyddiad gwneud y penderfyniad

20 Awst 2024

| arsylwi dadl bellach a gynhaliwyd ar yr eitemau uchod, cliciwch os gwelwch yn dda:

Rhan 1
Rhan 2
Rhan 3

Daeth y cyfarfod i ben am 10:56



https://youtu.be/3fCTD-wB3bU
https://youtu.be/8h868UXvgOA
https://youtu.be/6Euo-Ho_ySg

Agenda Item 4

Meeting of: LICENSING SUB-COMMITTEE (A)

Date of Meeting: 8 OCTOBER 2024

Report Title: GRANT OF PRIVATE HIRE VEHICLE LICENCE
Report Owner / CHIEF OFFICER — LEGAL AND REGULATORY SERVICES,
Corporate Director: HR AND CORPORATE POLICY

Responsible
Officer: KIRSTY EVANS

LICENSING TEAM MANAGER

Policy Framework

and Procedure The report content has no direct effect upon the policy
Rules: framework and procedure rules.

Executive For the Licensing Sub-Committee to consider an
Summary: application for the grant of a private hire vehicle licence for

a vehicle which falls outside the Licensing Committee
guidelines

11

2.1

2.2

Purpose of Report

The purpose of this report is to ask Members to determine an application for the grant
of a private hire vehicle licence which falls outside of the Licensing Committee’s age
policy guidelines. In addition, the vehicle documentation shows that the vehicle is
outside the M1 Vehicles Type approval category.

Background

It is the duty of the Local Authority to determine applications made under the Local
Government (Miscellaneous Provisions) Act 1976 and Town Police Clauses Act
1847. These applications are referred to the Licensing Sub-Committee for
determination because the application falls outside policy guidelines. This application
is made under Section 46 of the Local Government (Miscellaneous Provisions) Act
1976.

“Subject to the provisions of this Part of this Act, a district council may on the receipt
of an application from the proprietor of any vehicle for the grant in respect of such
vehicle of a licence to use the vehicle as a private hire vehicle, grant in respect thereof
a vehicle licence:

Provided that a district council shall not grant such a licence unless they are
satisfied—
(a)that the vehicle is—

Page 7



3.1

(suitable in type, size and design for use as a private hire vehicle;

(innot of such design and appearance as to lead any person to believe that the vehicle
is a hackney carriage;

(ii)in a suitable mechanical condition;
(iv)safe; and

(v)comfortable;”

Current situation / proposal

The Council has received an application from Mr. Stephen Munro of The Moulders
Aberkenfig, for the grant of a private hire vehicle licence.

3.1.1 Application details

Make: Renault

Model: Trafic LL29 Sport Energy DC1

Fuel Type: Diesel

Date of First registration: 1 August 2018

In accordance with the age policy the | Five years at first registration

vehicle should be: (The vehicle does not have a permanent

automatic tail lift allowing consideration
of the vehicle up to ten years old)

Age of vehicle at time of application: Six years and one month at date of
application

Colour: Black

Mileage recorded at last MOT | MOT test undertaken 17 November

inspection: 2023 with mileage shows as 109,532
miles

Registration No: OU18 EGC

Passengers: 6

Type approval category: Not specified on V5

Accessible Vehicle: Wheelchair accessible via ramp. No tail
lift fitted

3.1.2 The age policy guidelines adopted by the Licensing Committee on 17 November 2020

to take effect from February 2021 are as follows and are published on the Council’s
website:

“‘AGE POLICY GUIDELINES

Vehicles submitted for licensing for the first time must be less than 5 years old from
the date of first registration;

The only exception to the above is that Minibus type vehicles fitted with permanent
automated tail lifts submitted for licensing for the first time must be less than 10 years
old from the date of first registration;

Page 8



3.2

3.3

3.4

3.5

3.6

3.7

4.1

Vehicles aged up to 10 years old at the time of application will be tested twice a year;

Vehicles aged over 10 years old at the time of application will be tested three times
per year;

Fleet Services will issue an MOT Certificate and Declaration of Fitness Form covering
the taxi and private hire vehicle elements which fall outside the MOT process;

Vehicles will be tested in accordance with the Freight Transport Association —
National Inspection Standards for Hackney Carriage and Private Hire Vehicles.

If you fail to submit an application to renew a vehicle licence in time, provided a
completed application is received within five days of the expiry date the requirement
for a vehicle to be presented to Committee is waived.

Applications for converted or modified vehicles outside the M1 Vehicle Type approval
category must be accompanied by a full-service history and appropriate safety
certification including a Voluntary Individual Vehicle Approval (IVA) Certificate issued
by the Driving and Vehicle Standards Agency (DVSA).

If you are in any doubt about whether a vehicle falls within policy guidelines please
email us for advice before you make a financial commitment.”

As the vehicle falls outside the age policy guidelines by being over 5 years old and
the vehicle falls outside the M1 category, the Committee is requested to determine
the application.

The vehicle will be presented to Committee for inspection on the day of the hearing.
The application form is attached as Appendix A.

A set of photographs of the vehicle is attached at Appendix B.

The maintenance schedule provided by Mr Munro is attached at Appendix C.

The V5 registration document showing the omission of type approval is attached at
Appendix D.

Equality implications (including Socio-economic Duty and Welsh Language)

An initial Equality Impact Assessment (EIA) screening has identified that there would
be no negative impact on those with one or more of the protected characteristics, on
socio-economic disadvantage or the use of the Welsh Language. It is therefore not
necessary to carry out a full EIA on this policy or proposal.

Well-being of Future Generations implications and connection to Corporate
Well-being Objectives

Page 9



5.1

6.1

7.1

8.1

9.1

The well-being goals identified in the Act were considered in the preparation of this
report. It is considered that there will be no significant or unacceptable impacts upon
the achievement of well-being goals/objectives as a result of this report.

Climate Change Implications

There are no climate change implications arising from this report.

Safeguarding and Corporate Parent Implications

There are no safeguarding and corporate parent implications arising from this report.
Financial Implications

There are no financial implications arising from the report.

Recommendations

Having regard to the report, the Guidelines adopted by the Licensing Committee and

any representations made by Mr. Munro, the Sub-Committee is requested to
determine the application.

Background documents

None

Page 10



P,

Cyn c);«w‘-

BRIDGEND
BRIDGEND COUNTY BOROUGH COUNCIL
LOCAL GOVERNMENT (MISCELLANEOUS PROVISIONS) ACT 1976
APPLICATION FOR PRIVATE HIRE VEHICLE LICENCE

‘QQ{"?'bﬁﬂl

Full Name of Applicant St‘ﬁ’,@ hen st

Address of Applicant

Telephone Number

Name and Address of
operator

Are you the legal owner .
of the vehicle? ves

Full Name(s) and
Address(es) of other
Applicant’s

Is she/he part owner? /

of the vehicle?

If application is made in joint names, both parties must sign.
Make and Model of Vehicle _ZeOuA\Y e ALE \( F\ﬂ\\DU\\i’\‘\C@_e velwde
Is the Vehicle Wheelchair Accessible? ES}, (0]

Is a Tail Lift fitted to the Vehicle? YES/NO/
Colour B\ae ik P Ladose. bb’\-'\\\\’ Wwed\ A

’ v\
Date of first ) < ot
Registration O\ -~ O0%- 20\
Registration No. Cwuwl1qd EGC
No of persons to be . v . ’
Carried (excluding b 09\5‘5({\(—\*)&&3 4\ WON E,Q_\ c_\nAa e
Driver) ~

If Renewal State /,__
Plate number v

I/We hereby apply to Bridgend County Borough Council for a Licence under the above-mentioned Act,
to use the vehicle mentioned above as a Private Hire Vehicle, subject to all conditions as may be
contained in such Licence and also to the said provisions of the said Act all of which conditions, I/We

hereby undertake to observe and perform. | hereby declare that the statements | make on this form
are true and that | have read and understood the Council's Guidance Notes.

This authority is under a duty to protect the public funds it administers, and to this end may use the
information you provide on your application form for the prevention and detection of fraud. It may also
share this information with other bodies responsible for auditing or administering public funds for these
purposes. We may also share your information with other Council departments and regulatory bodies
for the purposes of ensuring public safety and public health. ~ Any information you provide will be

Page 11



2

used in accordance with the Data Protection Act 1998. For further information, see

www. brid d rotection’ on the A-Z. of services
Signed ( (2) Date 2 7/ R /2(’ LK

This application must be completed and returned to the Licensing Section, Bridgend County
Borough Council, Civic Offices, Angel Street, Bridgend, CF31 4WB and must be
accompanied by the following :-

@) Licence fee of £267.00.

(2) If the vehicle is 5 or more years old at the time of application the renewal licence
fee is £313.00.

3) Approved specialist vehicles (Limousines and Stretch Vehicles) £334.00.

(4) Deposit of £31.00 for the Private Hire Vehicle plate, such deposit to be refunded
on the return of the plate to the Council.

(5) Current Certificate of insurance.

(6) Registration Document / certificate.
NOTE: Upon application for the grant of a licence, confirmation must
be produced that the applicant is the first registered keeper.
(Registration Certificate (DVLA V5C (w) ) or Certificate of first
Registration issued by the DVLA under the AVRL system. If pre-
owned, evidence of date of first registration and date of transfer are
required. (DVLA Form V5C (W) ) or other evidence acceptable to the
Council. Please ensure you have read the Guidance to Applicants
before you complete this form.

You will be given a date and time for your vehicle to be tested. If the vehicle passes the test
you must produce the ‘Pass Certificate’ to the Council Offices where you will be given the
Vehicle licence and the Certificate issued by a Council Inspector designated by the Secretary
of State in place of the Ministry of Transport Test Certificate. (It is an offence to use the
vehicle without this Certificate).

It is an offence if any person knowingly or recklessly makes a false statement or omits any

material particularly in giving information making that person liable to a fine not exceeding
level 3 on the standard scale.

OFFICE USE ONLY

Purpose Built/Wheelchair Accessible Vehicle/
Approved Specialist Vehicles

Checked By ....cccoccrecenvrirnreienrcrineirereenn

DAt = cissssmrsmrnsnntsmnns yoonsmanss syssss
FSH e
Reg. DOC .o i

Conversion
Certificate  .....ocviiverieriririrn i rnneneens

Page 12



Appendix B
Photographs of Vehicle

Page 13



DIESEL

ONLY

(MmiRO 2315 Kg

L\

Page 14






T

Page 16



Page 17



Page 18



¥20Z 1snbny 62 09381010 ON uoreysibay 3joyoA

481 pue ureip - wajsAs BuljooD ‘WY B sAoWSY - WalsAg Buljoo Wy @ 0wy L0270) £202/90/22 pajwi] 0008y |
Asse - YD Wy @ SAOWSY - BIGROAIUN YOINID ‘WaY B SA0WSY  L0L10L £202/90/22 pejwi] 0008y |
Hoday g 8jebisanu] HO8YD - 09D HORUYD  LOLYOL £202/90/22 pajwi] 0208y |
3lIGOIN VLN-8JIqo 8suodsay pidey :uoiedo ‘SHNOH 40 LNO NVA 3AISY dS3u/Y £202/20/12 UIIBYIIN VLS - 0GZ
SIIGOI V.LN-8IIq0 osuiodsey pidey :Loieoo 'y g Uolisod (v)¥vO-3ONVIVE T33HM £202/20/1Z UIIBYOIN VLS - 0SZ
O\ VLN-3IIqo|N @suodsay pidey :UoHedoT ‘y g :UoHISOd ‘¥X¥ NVA ¥VO TVSOdSIA dvd0s €202/20/1C UIIOUDIN VLS - 0G2
O V.LN-8IGo @suodsay pidey :UoHedoT ‘y g uolisod “WvO - a3LLld IATVA SS3138NL £€202/20/12 URUOIN VLS - 0SZ
uodsey pidey :uoneoo ‘W6 :pesll “IVININILLNOD ‘0Ly0SyYadE ‘v 8 :UoNISod ‘aAL MaN £€202/20/LT UIIRYOIN VLS - 0GZ
- 8iA| :uoseay [eroway “TYININILNOD ‘00ZOONYALLO9SLE ‘v 8 :UolisOd ‘a1 panowsy £202/20/12 UIIRUOIN VLS - OS2
deaipuoyy - Juawubly [93YM ‘Jsnipy '8 %08y - Juswubily Jeay puy jJuoid Jsnipy @ 30940 80690} £€202/80/7} SOINY UBJIY V/L POOMIY I 1
O agn} 8jxe ‘JaqUIBLLSSO0ID ‘JJaY @ BAOWSY - awel4-gNS/IaquIBWISS0I) Jeay 1oy R aAoway 806901} £202/80/v1 SoINY USJIY /L POOMIY T
Aseyeq - ynoud Buibieyd ey g srowsy - Aiepeq ey g srowsy 806904 £202/80/71 SOINY US|V /L POOMIY I
qow JaA8] 189S ‘Yo B BAOWSY - JoAST JBSD Yoy B SAOWSY 80690 £202/80/71 SOINY US|V /L POOMBY 3 1
B (JOOP JUOL) MOPUIM OLFOBIE - YOUMS ‘JYSY '3 SAOLIDY - SSUOHMS ‘JjoY @ SA0WSY 80690} £202/80/71 SOINY UBJIV /L POOMIY I 7
inoge PeINPayosUN ‘sulNOyY - YIOM paypadsun Jayio ‘aulnoy 806901 £202/80/vL SOINY USIY /L POOMAY T
Jeal - Asse Jadwing ‘Way ® aroway - siedwing sy @ 9A0WSY 806901 €202/80/1L SOINY USJY /1 POOMBY 3 1
(yred) Jeau - (sped “jour) 0sIQ WY B SAOWSY - 9SIQ WY B SA0WSY 806901 £202/80/71 SOINY USIY /L POOMBY T
159 | fousioyy3 exelg ‘SUNNOY - YIOM payadsun JaYO ‘aulnoy 806904 £202/80/%| SOINY UV /L POOMBY T
1eqqni [epad exeig ‘oY g SAOWSY - [EP3d SYeld WY B SA0WeY 80690} €202/80/%} SOINY US|V /L POOMBY 3 1
S/3pe|q - Jadim USB.I0SPUIM ‘1o B SAOWSY - SWaISAS adiM/USEM ‘Joy B SA0WSY 806901 £202/80/v1 SOINY US|V /L POOMIY I
osijenua - [9aym Buusalg ‘Jsnipy - uwnjo) Jsnipy 806901 £202/80/%1 SOINY US|V /L POOMBY I 7
JuaAz jodsag BUNAON - AD®OM €1 - INd ‘BUlnNoY 80690} £202/80/v1 SOINY UBJIV V//.L POOMAY J 7
uonduosaqg  (iw) opO ajeq J81ddng
:  8pon >mm
€202/L1/60 : °eq LOW : 8po) olpeyy,
8L0Z/80/10 :  3jeq Bay ¥SSEL0L9E000IM LA © "ON Sisseyd>)
ie1eeg 6 ABN Uods Sz 10p ABIau3 621 195210 SNQIUIN GMT O4eIL Oel] Jneusy :  BJoIYeA 0938INO:  ON mmm_m

K10)siH @oueuajuiep a191YaA

SUOoIINjog 32IY3A BUNAON



$20z isnbny 62

(19s aixe) JUOL} - SPE ‘WOY B SACWSY - (SB0US %§ Sped) sBulur] ‘Jay ¥ sAouway

(siersayul Jeak z/sajiw 000°'GZ) 11l OYelL /10T - 99IAIBS SUBY/S|W 00000} ‘BUINOY

(syees sebuassed Z| - 6) Al SSBID - LOW ‘Bunnoy

1s8] ayelg ‘sunnoy - }sa] JON ‘Bunnoy

uang ayodsag eunaop - Apjeap €1 - [Nd ‘eunnoy

Alqwassy dals 1oy '8 SACWSY - HIOAM Payioadsun J8yi0 Wy @ sAoway

Alquessy da}s ‘oY @ 9A0WSY - YO Palvadsun 18I0 WSy ® SA0WDY

Juang axjodsag BUNAON - API99MA €1 - [N ‘eunnoy

inoge psinpayosul ‘auinoy - YIOAA payioadsun Jayjo ‘eunnoy

JuaAg ayodseg BUNACN - jlenuuy - dsu| }jog jeas ‘aupnoy

juaAg axodsag BUNAON - [enuuy - dsuj duwiey J1eyd|eaypp ‘auinoy

JusAg axyodsag BUNAON - [enuuy - dsuj YoUIp ‘euiinoy

JA) Buens MY SJN-9liqojy asuodsay pidey :uoleso ‘SHH TYINHON NVA 3aIS/d dSTH/
uess MY S4N-Bliqo asuodsey pidey :uojedoT ‘Z W (UolISod (v)dvYO-3ONVIVE 133HM
24 SJN-9jIqo|N asuodsay pidey :uojeD0T ‘Z v UolISOd 'HVD - A3LLId IATVA SSI1FaNL
24 SJN-9lIqoN asuodsay pidey :uoyedoT ‘Z v :UoIISOd ‘bX¥ NVA dVO TVSOdSIA dVHOS
asuodsay pidey :uonedoT ‘Wwe :peall “TYAOHINN “HENNLLO9SLZ ‘T V uonisod ‘aih| maN
1llemepis - a1A | :uosesy [erowsy “TYAQHINN "WENNLLO9SGLE ‘2 V :UOISOd ‘@1A] perowsy
umopyealg ‘aulinoy - Yo\ payioadsun sy ‘eunnoy

X0Qasn4 W3y ® SAOWSY - X0gasn4 ‘oY 3 2A0WaY

JuaA3 jodsag BUNAON - APj9apA €1 - IINd ‘eunnoy

(syeys uado) Asse Yyeys sAlp JUOIH IOY B BACWSY - SYeYS-doid puy DAL 1oy ¥ SA0WaY
(syeys uado) Asse YJeys sALIp JUOi] ‘H}oY R SAOWSY - .mcm:m-ao._n_ puy SALQ ‘Hjoy g sA0WSY
1ea (¥53) uonenaipal seb jsneyxy ‘oY 3 9A0WaY - SISAjeuy Seo) Isneyxy ‘oY 9 aAoWaY
Jeaijuol) - Juswubily |93y ‘1snipy 8 3oayd - Juswubily Jeay puy juoi4 ‘Isnipy B 3oayd
uonduassg

61656
§1696
61656
G1696
61656
L€G/6
1€G/6
L8¥86
/8186
18¥86
18¥86
/8V86
81620}
816201
81G¢0}
816201
816201}
81620}
81620l
L0.L¥0}
40901
L0410}
L0.v01
L0.v0}

10.+01
(iw) "opo

2c0e/11/80
¢c0c¢/11/80
€¢02/11/80
¢cog/11/80
¢c02/11/80
£€202/10/9¢
€20¢/10/92
£202/10/0¢
€20¢/e0/vL
€20z/e0/vl
£202/e0/vl
€202/e0/vl
€2¢02/v0/L1
€¢0c/v0/LL
€202/v0/L1
€202/¥0/L1
€20¢/v0/L1L
€2¢0e/v0/L1
£20¢/90/90
£€20¢/90/¢¢
£€20¢/90/22
€£20¢/90/¢¢
€2¢0¢e/90/2e
€2¢0¢/90/2e

€¢02/90/2¢
ojeq

0938100 "ON uojensibay ajyaA

SOINY UslY V/1 poomiy 3 1
SOINY Usily /1 poomiy 3 1
SOINY U9l /L POOMBY 3 1
SOINY US|l /L POOMIY 3 7

sojny sy /L POoMIY 3 7
pajjwi] 0008y

pajwi 0008y}
pajwi] 0008y |

PIT MN ouse4

PYT N ouse4

PY1 3N ouso4

PY1 )N owlad
UIIRUDIN VLS - 0G.
UlBUIIN V1S - 0G2
UlISYDIN V1S - 0G2
UIIBYIN V1S - 052
UIIBUIIN V1S - 052
UieUdIN V1S - 0S.2
exs LNIVALvs. BULIOIOWN OVY
pajiwi] 0008y |
pajiwi] 0208y |
pajwI] 0008y |
pajiwi] 0208y |
pajwi] 000y L

N
PejwI 0d0gy1
Je1ddps

AiojsiH soueUdjUiRl SIIYSA

,m:o_uz_om 3|2I1Y9A BUNAON



$20z 1snbny 62

0938LN0  ON uofensibay 91oyeA

1eal - Asse sadwing ‘oY R SAOWSY - siadwing oy @ anowsy  6£/68 ze0zisoreL SOINY US| /L POOMBY I 7

(lenuew) xoqiean - Bununopy ‘e g dA0WSY - SBURUNOW ey @ SAOWRY  6E.L58 2z0z/S0Z) SOy Uy /L POOMIY I

PISIUS 189y ISneyx3 Yoy @ sroway - siusuodwo) Jsneyx (v ‘WY B sAoweY  6ELSS 2z0z/S0/Z) SOy By /L POOMBY I

uo.) (suo) Jadwep/Iagiosqe 3O0US oY B SAOWSY - J9GIOSqY HOO0US JUOI] Yoy B SA0WSY  6E.G8 2e0z/so/zL SOINY UBYIY /L POOMEY T
yb6u Asse dwej Buiaup/dwelfoy - Jous)xa sduieT] ‘J4ay B aAoway - sdwe oy B oAoWwsy  6£/G8 2202/50/2Z) SOy UaY /L Poomuy 3 1
s/ope|q - JdiM USIOSPUIM ‘JOY ® SA0WY - SWIISAS adiM/USBM ‘oY 8 Sr0WsY  6E.S8 2z0z/50/2) SOy Ul /L POOMiY 3

Yol Jeal - (9xeig) 8SOH ‘oY B SAOWRY - SISOH W9y B SAOWRY  BELSE 2202/50/Z1 SOy syl /L poompy 3 7

1o| (au0) Juoy - (oxeig) SSOH ‘WY 'R SAOWISY - SISOH Iy P SAOWSY  BELSS 220e2/50/ZL SOy LBl /L POOMBY I

14bu (suo) Juoly - (8eig) 8SOH WY B SAOWSY - SBSOH WY B SAOWRY  6£L58 2z0z/S0/Z) SOy US| /L POOMBY 3

inoge PajNPayosun ‘aUlNoyY - IOM paypadsun Jeyio ‘sunnoy 6458 220z/S0/Z) SOJNY US|V /L POOMBY T

(stensepur Jeak Z/s3jiul 000'GZ) Il QYeIL -/L0T - 3JIMISS Jeak ¥ ‘aulnoy  6£.58 220z/50/Z1 SOINY USYY /L POOMBY T T

JuSAZ yodsag BUNAON - YUOWHZ/Q00°0E - 8IAISS ‘BUlNOY  $0L06 2202/20/82 SOINY UV /1 POOMBY T T

1591 Aousioyy3 eveig ‘auiNoY - MIOM payloadsun Jaylo ‘Bulnoy  ¥0.06 2202/20/82 SOy UBlY /L POOMIY I 1

Juang axodsag eunroN - ApiBdM €1 ~ IINd ‘8ulnoy 0,06 z0z/L0/82 SOy US|y /L POOMBY I

JO peaH salf| auoy-s|iqo asuodsay pidey :UuoiedoT ‘'SHH TYIWHON NVA 3AIS/d dSFU 62268 2z0z/80/2L UIIOUDIN VLS - 052
'B9H S3IA) auoy-3jiqoly asuodsay pidey :uoneooT ‘| g (uolisod (v)4vO-JONVIVE T33HM  G/268 2z0z/80/2) UIISUDIN VLS - 05/
{1 suoy-o|iqojy asuodsay pidey :UOHEDOT | g :UORISOd ‘PX¥ NVA ¥VO TvSOdSIA dvdOS 52268 2z0z/80/2) UIIRYOIN V1S - 0SZ
£1 euoy-sjiqopy asuodsay pidey :uoyed0T ‘| g uosod "WvO - G3LLId IATYASST1IENL  G.268 220z/80/2) UIISUDIA VLS - 052
asuodssy pidey :UoRed0T ‘Wi (peall ‘13DANG ‘6882112109512 ‘| € (uolisod ‘AL MON  5/Z68 2z0z/80/2L UIIOUDIA VLS - 052
peai] - aiA ] :uoseay [eroway ‘dOINNG ‘IAMAO0DILL09S1C ‘| & :UOHISOd ‘8IAL panoway  §/Z68 2z02/80/2) UIIRYOIN VLS - 0G/
dnogen Pa|Npayosun ‘sulNoY - IOM payadsun Jeylo ‘euanoy #0206 2202/60/12 P11 YN ouis

Jueng axodsag eUNAON - [enuuy - dsuj }3g jeas ‘aunnoy 0206 2z0z/60/12 P31 N ousey

jusAg ayodsag BUNACH - [enuuy - dsu| dwey Jleyojsaypn ‘eunnoy 0206 220z/60/L2 PIT N oused

1uaA3 axodsag BUNAON - [enuUY - dSU| YOUIAL ‘BUlnNoyY  $0.06 2202/60/12 PY1 3in o4

(o) Jaysiuy - sadwing ‘JyaY 1B SAOWSY - SIBAWNG ‘WY B FAOWRY 61656 2z0z/11/80 SOy Ul /L uooéémv.d

uopdudseg  (Iw) "opQ ajeq a_aa S

A10)sIH asueudjUIRK S]OIYIA

SUORN|OS SJoIYa/ BUNAON




¥20z 3snbny 62

A19A008Y |BOIUBYOS) ‘OUIINOY - MIOAA paloadsun Jayj0 ‘aunnoy

umopsealg ‘aulnoy - YO payRadsun JaYO ‘aulinoy

Aajind yeysiuelD ‘Jay R SAOWSY - Yeysyuel) ‘Jyey B sAoway

JBUOISUB] Jjaq BALIP AJBIIXNY ‘WY 9 SA0WSY - Ajquiassy aulbug ‘Jiay ¥ sAoway

Hoday g ajebsaau] Hoay) - SY29YD “Woayd

SNOSUEAOSI)\ - JUSWSAOH ‘BUIINOY - JUSWSACK ‘Bulnoy

Jeaifuoyy - Juawubily 199y ‘Isnipy B 30840 - Juswubily Jeay puy Juold ‘Isnipy @ %09y
laqqni [epad ayeig oy 3 SAOWSY - [Epad axelq ‘Hay 3 sAowaY

6L JBIN0 - POJ MOB1] ‘NOY ' SACWIY - POy Moel] ‘Joy B aAowWY

Y| J8JNO0 - POJ MokL] ‘JJOY ' SACWIY - POy Nori] ‘HjoY ¥ aA0wWsY

JuaA3 xodsag SADH - ApleaM €1 - IINd ‘duninoy

1S9 8Yeig ‘aunnoy - 1sa] JoW ‘auinoy

) peaH salh | suoy-9jiqopy asuodsay pidey :uopeso ‘SHNOH 40 LNO NVA 3QISH dS3H/Y
{1 suoy-sjiqojy asuodsay pidey :uoneoO0T ‘| g :UOHISOd ‘PX¥ NVA ¥VO TVSOdSIA dv¥OS
'e9H SaIA| suoy-9|Iqo|N asuodsey pidey :uojesoT ‘| g :uolisod ‘(V)dvO-IONVIVE 133IHM
{1 suoy-ajiqojN asuodsay pidey :uoyedoT ‘| g :uolisod ‘v - a3 LLI4 IATVA SSI13anL
asuodsay pidey :UONEDOT ‘wig (pedIL ‘'139ANG ‘6656.1LLL095LZ ‘| G :UONISOd ‘alh L MON
peal] - aih| :uosesy [erowsy ‘dOINNA ‘FAIMAODILL09SLZ ‘| g uolisod ‘aIA| paroway
inogeT| panpayosup ‘eulinoy - MJOA pauoadsun Jaylo ‘aunnoy

JnogeT ps|npayosuf ‘euinoy - YOAA paupadsun JayiQ ‘eunnoy

JusAg aodsag BUNAON - jenuuy - dsuj }jag jeas ‘aunoy

juang aodsag BUNAON - [enuuy - dsuj dwey Jieysjeaypy ‘eunnoy

JuaAg axodsag BUNAON - AJUIUOW Q - 89IAISS UOUIAA ‘Buninoy

(19s B|xe) JEBI - SPEY 9y B oA0WSY - (S90US %9 sped) sbulul ey B aroway

auibug - Aespapun oy B sAoway - Ajquiassy auibug ey B sroway

uonduosaqg

1966/
1966/
1956/
£6€18
£6€18
€518
£6€18
£5€18
£5¢18
€518
68128
68128
68128
68128
68128
68128
v.9v8
v29v8
v19v8
v19v8
v.9v8
6£2G8
6£.58
(w) "opO

(XAVTArAT A4
XAV AT 44
¢c0¢/10/01
¢c0¢/10/01
¢c0c/10/01
¢c0c/e0/LL
2c0c/eo/LL
€c0e/2o/LL
¢20c/eo/LL
¢c0e/co/LL
¢c0c/eo/L
¢e0zc/co/LL
¢coz/eo/ee
¢eoereo/ee
2coe/eo/ee
¢c0e/eo/ee
¢c0e/e0/ee
¢c0z/en/ee
¢¢02/¥0/02
¢202/¥0/02
€20z¢/¥0/0¢
€20e/10/02
€c0e/v0/0C
¢c0e/so/el

¢coe/so/et
9jeQ

0978LN0  ON uojessibay SjaiyeA

erx LNIVINs» BULIOION OVY
wrx LNIVIN s BULIOIOW OV
p¥1 ¥ 81gnoq

P¥1 ¥ 8janoQ

PY1 ¥ 81anog

P¥1 ¥ e|gnog

P ¥ 8jgnoQ

P ¥ 8lanoq

P11 ¥ 8janog

PI1 ¥ 81anoQ

P¥1 ¥ 81anog

P¥1 ¥ @1gnog

UIIRUIN V1S - 0G2
UIIBUDIN V1S - 0G5/
UlRYDIN V1S - 052
UIBYDIN V1S - 052
UIBUDINI V1S - 0G.
UNIBUDIN VLS - 062

P11 YN oused

PY1 )N oused

PY1 MiN ousa4

PY1 3N oused
PY1 N OXp4

soIny usllY /L uooé«n_/w__ 1

SOy UV /L POOMIVED 1
191diing

Ki0ysiH @oueudjuiely sjoIyaA

SUOI}N|OS 9|2IYd BUNAON




»20z 1Snbny 62

Wbu (suo) Jeal - sadife) ‘WoY B aAoway - siadijeD ‘JusY ¥ sAOWaY
sileday ged ‘oY B oAoWaY - qe) ‘oY B dAoWaY
siieday qesd ‘WSy g SA0WSY - e ‘ISY 9 SAOWaY

poday B ajebysanul Hoay) - sHoaYD Nosyd

1s8] ayeig ‘aunnoy - 1s8] JOW ‘sunnoy

(s1ed) Jeal - 08I ‘oY B 2A0WSY - 9SIQ ‘Y B SA0WDY

(41ed) Juoy - 910 “WSY B 2AOWAY - 9SIJ ‘1OY P SAOWDY

Spua pol yoeJluIo] [jeg oy B 2A0WSY - pug poy doel] oy R aAoway
1S9 9yelg ‘aunnoy - 18] Jo ‘Bunnoy

Juang axodsag SADH - ADPOM €1 - INd ‘sunnoy

JuaAg axodsag SADH - ApIeSM €1 - INd ‘aunnoy

1S9 ayelg ‘auinoy - 1sa] 0| ‘eunnoy

aje|d aAup/I9sUMA|4 DY 'R SAOWSY - [93UMAL] Iy 3 dAOWSY

Asse - yoINI Wy ’ SAOWSY - S[qeD/HUN UINID ey B aAoway

JusAg exodsag SADH - [enuuy - dsuj Jjag jess ‘auinoy

JuaAng ayodsag SADH - lenuuy - dsuj dwey J1eyojaayp) ‘auinoy

JusAg exodseg SADH - AILIUOH 9 - 80IAISS YDUIAN ‘aulnoy

(slensaur seak g/sajiw 000°G2) |l dYeL -/7L0Z - SOIAISS SUBy/sjw 000G, ‘Bulnoy
1eay) (ured) Jadwep/iaqiosge %ooys ‘I§oy %® SAOWIY - J9QI0SqY YOoUS Jeay ‘Juey 3 sAoWay
(syeag sabusssed 9| - €1) A SSeID - LOW ‘auiinoy

anuay) 1S9 0} Juasald ‘aulnoy - 1S9 JoW ‘sunnoy

juswubije dwejpesy ‘isnipy ¥ 308y - sdweT ‘1snipy B %98yD

Juang axodsag SADH - SNAIUI - dsu| aid - 1OW ‘Bulinoy

}1S9] ayelg ‘aulnoy - 1sa) JO ‘sunnoy

Juang exodsag SADH - ApieeM €1 - IINd ‘sunnoy

uonduosag

g0zz.
G0zzL
s0zeL
50zz.L
s0zz.
s0ze.
s0zz.
s0zz.
s0zz.
502z
Z8evL
zeevL
G8EYL
ggey.
6929/
6929/
6929.
€299/
€299,
€299/
€299,
€299/
£299.
€299/
£299.
(w) -opO

L20¢/S0/LL
120¢2/S0/LL
1202/S0/L1
1202/S0/L1
L20e/so/LL
L20e/Sso/LL
1202/S0/LL
L202/S0/LL
120e/s0/LL
120e/s0/L1
120z/60/ce
1202/60/2C
+202/60/Lc
120¢/60/L2
1¢0z2/01/92
1202/01/9¢
1202/01/9¢
1202/LLIv0
1202/L1/v0
£20c/L1/v0
1202/ Liv0
1202/L LIv0
1202/L L0
1202/L1/v0

1202/LLIv0
ajeq

‘ON uorensibay apyen

P11 ¥ @lgnog
P11 ¥ 8lgnog
P11 ¥ 81qnog
P11 ¥ 8lgnog
P11 ¥ @lgnoq
P11 ¥ @lgnoq
P11 ¥ 81anog
P11 ¥ @lgnog
P11 ¥ @lanog
P11 ¥ 1gnoQ
P ¥ 8janeq
P11 ¥ 8lqnog
PY1 ¥ @1gnog
P11 ¥ @lgnog
P¥1 N ousa4
P11 )N ouse
PIT N oule4
P11 ¥ 8lgno@
PY1 ¥ 8lgnog
P11 ¥ 8IqnoQ
P11 ¥ @1anoq
P11 ¥ 8lgnog
P11 ¥ @lgnog
uﬁdvm:nmwo
P11 ¥ elanpa

Ki03siH @ouRUAUIBY BJOIYSA

hw__aaww

SuoI3N|oS d)21YaA BUNAON



¥20¢ isnbny 62

inoge pajnpayosuf) ‘auinNoy - YIOAA pauoadsun 1IsYyio ‘eulnoy

abpupeo Jsysinbuixe all4 ey @ aAoway - Juswdinby Ajejes ‘oY » snoway

Juang axodsag SADH - [enuuy - dsuj Jjog 1e8S ‘aunnoy

JueAg ayodsag SADH - [enuuy - dsuj dwey Jieyojesypp ‘eulinoy

juaAg oxodsag SADH - AJYIUOW g - 8DIAIBS LOUIAA ‘BUIIN0Y

Hoday % ajebisanu] Hoayo - syosyD NoeyD

ded s3]l 1O ‘WY B SAOWSY - UOHEDLGNT IO ‘WSY 'R SAOWSY

siieday qeD ‘Woy '» SA0WY - gD ISy B SAOWSY

juan3 axodsag SAOH - Ap@eM €1 - INd ‘eunnoy

1S9 9yeig ‘aunnoy - }Sa] 10| ‘aunnoy

KisAlfaQ @ UOIOS]|0D - JUSWISAOKY ‘BUIINOY - JUSWSAOK ‘BUNNOY

poday % ajebyseau) Hosyg - syo8YD HMosyn

(sienssun Jeak z/sapiw 000'G2) 1l 24BIL ~/7L0Z - 82IAISS SWH/S|W 000G/ ‘Bulnoy
xet21A 1 -9jiqoyy ssuodsay pidey :uoieooT ‘SHH TYWHON NVA 3aIS/d dSTu/

xenaiA 1-a]iqo asuodsay pidey :uoyeooT ‘Z v uonisod ‘(v)dvO-IONVIVE T3IHM
xeljaik | -o|IqojN asuodsay pidey :UOIEO0T ‘Z W (UOHISOd ‘YX¥ NVA HVO TVSOdSIA dvyoS
xenaJA | -ajiqopy asuodsay pidey :uoneaoT ‘7 (UOHSOd ‘UVD - A3LLI4 IATVA SSI13ENL
dsay pidey :uoyeoo] ‘wwpj :peas) “TVININILNOD ‘HLLDZL09GLZ ‘T V :uonisod ‘@iA) MoN
4 Uny - 8IA| :uoseay jerowsy “TV.LNINILNOD ‘H1L1D2L09GLZ ‘2 V :uoilisod ‘aih | panoway
I 3y} U0 saih | SpIojeH-3)IGOJN PJEPUE]S (UOHED0T ‘€ Y (UONISOd (V)HVI-IONVIVE TIIHM
) SaIA1 SPIOj|eH-9IGOIN PIEPUBIS (UOHEBIOT ‘C \ (UOHISOd ‘bX¥ NVA HVD T¥SOdSIA dvHDS
1 salA | SpiojleH-9|IqO|\ PIEPUE)S :UONEBOOT ‘E VY (UOINSOd ‘YD - a3LLI4 IATVA SSI139NL
YW Piepuels :uoiedsoT] ‘wiug jpeail ‘NITIHOIW “TOSHOIOVLL09GLZ ‘€ V :UONISOd ‘B1k) MaN
- 9141 :uoseay [erowsy “IVININILNOD ‘00ZOONVALLO9SIZ ‘€ V :UOISOd ‘aih | paroway
uo| (auo) Jesi - Jadije) ‘Joy B SAOWRY - siadie] ey B sAoway

uonduosaqg

11999
12999
11999
12999
12999
€1289
€1289
€4289
£1289
€289
£1289
08289
08289
z8eLL
z8elLL
z8eLL
z8eLL
z8elL
z8¢LL
5022Z.
g0zz.
s0zzL
s0zz.
s0zzL
s0zz.
(w) *opO

0coe/eliee
0c0e/zriee
0coerelice
0c0crziiee
0coe/elice
1202/20/50
120¢/20/S0
1¢0¢/20/S0
120¢/20/S0
120¢/20/50
1202¢/20/S0
L¢0c/eolve
TAVALAV) 24
1202/v0/61
120e/v0/61
120c/vo/6l
120¢/v0/61
1202/v0/61
1202/v0/61
1202/S0/01
1202/50/01
1¢02/s0/01
+¢02/S0/0L
120¢/S0/01

120¢/s0/LL
ajeq

02938LN0  ON uoiensibay soeA

P¥1 XN ouss4
P11 XN oulsd
P¥1 XN ouls4
P¥1 MnN oulad
P11 XN oule
P11 ¥ 8ignog
P11 ¥ 8ignog
P11 ¥ signoQg
P11 ¥ signog
P11 v 8lgnoQg
P¥1 ¥ 8lgnoQ
P31 ¥ 8ignoQ
P11 ¥ signog
UIIBYIIN VIS - 062
UIIBLIIN V1S - 062
UulisyoIN V1S - 062
UlisYoIN VLS - 062
UllByoIN V1S - 052
UliayoiiN VLS - 062
URYIIN VIS - 0S2
UlIBYIIAl V1S - 062
Ull3ydIN VIS - 0G.
UlIBYoIN VLS - 062
UI[RYIIN VLS -%\.
P11 ¥ ejlar@g

B:&@

KioysiH @oueusjulely ojo1yaA

w:o_us_om 3J2IYdA BUNAON



¥202 Jsnbny 62

sfepe|q - Jodim USDIOSPUIA ‘WO 9 DAOWSY - SWSISAS adIA/USEM

}s9] ayelg ‘aulnoy - 1ss] JON

uopoadsui jjag jeas ‘suiinoy

uonoadsuj dwey Jieyd [esypn ‘eunnoy

uonoadsu| YouipA ‘aunnoy

294 abeI10)g/A19N008Y ‘BUINOY - IO pPauioadsun JaylQ ‘esunnoy

abieyn InQ jien ‘aunnoy - YIoAA pauvadsun Jsyio ‘aunoy

INogeT pajnpayosun ‘aunnoy - YIoAA payioadsun Yo ‘eunnoy

Juang axodsag SAOH - YiuowyZ/000 0€ - 9SS ‘Bulnoy

1S9 aveug ‘aulnoy - 1sa] JO ‘aunnoy

1sa] Jo uonoadsu| ayodsag IyoepH - (uonoadsu; A1ajes) SHM €1 - NG ‘Buinoy
(apiong yum aysjdwod) (epis) Jeal - J|aq JeaS ‘IS B SAOWY - s)ad 1eas ‘Jysy g sAowsy
Hoday B ajebisaauj Yooy - sS¥99YD MHoayD

Hoday % ajebisaau] Hoay - sy98UD WIvuD

(213ua0) (1EBY) JSBIULE - JEDS ‘IOY ' SAOWSY - SIESS ‘oY B aAoWway

(ared) Jeal - osiq ‘Woy B sAowWaY - ISI] WSY ¥ SAOWSY

JBUOISUB} Jjaq aALIp AlBlliXNY oy B aAowaY - Ajquiassy aulbug ‘Jyay B aroway
Jeal - jpued JamoT Yoy B SAOWSY - [aUBH JOMOT ‘1}oY B SAOWSY

anuaY) 1S 0} Juasald ‘sunnoy - }Sa | JoW ‘sunnoy

(sieag sabusssed z| - 6) Al SSEID - LOW ‘aunoy

juswubije dwejpesH snipy 3 ¥oay) - sdwe ‘Isnipy B %09YD

1S9 ayeig ‘aunnoy - 1S9 IO ‘eunnoy

JueAz axodsag SADH - ApjeaM €1 - IINd ‘sunnoy

JuaAg axodsag SAOH - SNqIUIN - dsu] aid - LON ‘auiinoy

yoday 3 ajebnsanu] “oay) - SHOBYD NI8YD

uonduosaqg

916€5
916€5
§5085
G5085S
§5085
91£65
91£65
91£65
96.65
96.65
96165
SL0v9
S20v9
SL0v9
S20v9
S2019
SL0v9
S0v9
S.0v9
S20v9
S0t9
G019
G019
SL0v9
L11Y9
(w) "opO

0202/50/S1L
020z/S0/51
0202/20/80
020¢2/20/80
020¢/,0/80
020z/L0/S1
020z/.0/S1
020z2/80/€0
0202/80/v1
0202/80/¥1
0c0z/80/v1L
0c0zc/L /0L
020z/L /01
0c0z/Li/0L
0620oc/LL/0lL
020z/11/0l
0coc/Li/ol
020¢/L1/0L
0c0zc/LL/0L
0c0e/1L L0
0c0oz/L L0l
020zc/LL/0L
0c0zg/L /0L
020¢/LL/0L

0coz/Lirel
ajeq

2938100 O uojeysiBay 91oyeA

P11 ¢ 8ianog

P17 ¥ 8ignog

P11 MN oulad

PY1 )N oused

P17 YN ous4

P17 AIon009y S Y
P11 A1BA029Y S Y
1SS\ UOpUOT }neuay
P11 ¥ 8gnog

P11 ¥ @lgnog

P11 ¥ 819nog

P11 ¥ ®@1gnog

P11 ¥ 8IgnoQg

P11 ¥ ®1gnog

P11 ¥ |1gqnod

P11 ¥ 8iqnog

P11 ¥ 81gnog

P11 ¥ 8ignog

P11 ¥ 81gnoQ

P11 ¥ @lgnoQ

P11 ¥ 81gnog

P¥1 ¥ 8jgnoq

P¥1 ¥ 8ignogd

P11 v eida

wxx LNIVINxx P} SOOIAIBG J08]4 pIenBEBA

A101SIH 9ouBUIUIRH D]IIYIA

._m__naw

suoijnjog S[9IUS\ BUNAON



$202 1snbny 62

SN salA] - umopyealg

ab1eyD INQ 11D ‘aunnoy - YoM psyioadsun Joyi0

SNOBUEJ|BISIYY - JUSWSAOH ‘SUIINOY - JUSWISAOWN

90UR}SISSY SpISPEOY ‘Bunnoy - YIOAA payloadsun JBuyi0

eaipuoly - Juawubly [9aupp 1snipy B Mosyo - yuswubijy Jeay puy juoid
uHoday g ajebisaau] ‘Yoayo - sHo8YD

(ned) Juouy - 0s1qg ‘NOY B dACWSY - ISI

(19s o|xe) IeBl - SpEd ‘oY B oA0WaY - (SB0YS B sped) sBuiu
AaAjjag '3 UONOSI|0D - JUSWIBAO ‘SUNNOY - JUSLUBAON

wielp swumoqd - ¥3J4NLOVANNYIN

1S9 10 uonoadsuj ayodsag IyoenH - AJUlUoKy 9 uonoadsu] YOUIA
uonoadsu) A1ajes

INOgET PaNPayosun ‘aunnoy - YIoAA payioadsun JBUl0

Assy da)S oy ¥ sAoway

poday % a1ebysanuj ¥09yD

AIaAIjaQq '3 UOHOSJI0D - JUSLWDAO} ‘SURNOY - JUBWSAO

189 ayeig ‘sunnoy - 1s9] 10N

1S9 10 uonoadsuj ayodsag yoeyH - (uonoadsu Alajes) sym ¢l - HINd
B0IAIBS [EAIBIU|

Jaqqni [epad axyeig oY B SA0WaY - [epad axelq

A1anijeQ '3 UONOSJI0D - JUSWBAOK ‘SUINOY - JUBWAAO

188 Jo uonoadsu] ayodsag IydelH - (uonoadsu| A1ajeg) sim ¢ - |Nd
1S9 9)elg ‘sunnoy - }s9] JoW

aw) Buniep Jeaulbul - JUSWAAOH ‘BUIINOY - JUBSWSAON

(ned) Jeal - 9s81q WBY ¥ 2A0WSY - OSIQ

uonduosaq

L18LYv

Si8Ly
G18LY
Sigly
Si8ly
Sisivy
G029
9009¥
9009Y
9009

65¥SY
65YSY
6GYSY
vr09p
vy09Y
916€5
916€S
916€5
916€5
916€5
(w) *opO

6L0Z/CL/LL
6l0c/ei/ElL
6lLoz/iel/el
6l0c/cL/el
6L0¢/ct/Lc
6102/2L/Le
6L0c/el/lc
6L0¢/cL/Le
6lL0¢/c/Le
020z/10/ve
0c0z/20/L1L
0coc/eo/L L
0coz/co/L L
020z/2o/ElL
0c0z/eo/el
0c0¢/eo/el
0coc/eo/el
0cozc/eo/el
020¢/¢0/0¢
020¢/20/0C
020z/S0/S1
0202/S0/S1
020¢/S0/S1
020¢/s0/SL

0202/50/S1
ajeq

09381100 0N uotelsiBay SpEA

YOOV TYNYILNI.Juswabeue 1A ] 10810 Add 624 - LS.
P11 A1oA0o9y S o

P11 A1on0oay S

P11 A1on029y S ¥

P¥1 ¥ @1anoq

p¥1 ¥ @lgnog

P¥1 ¥ @janoq

pP¥1 ¢ @janoQ

P¥1 ¥ 3lgnoQ

3adueudjuIeiN O wwm._mco 1 jeutajuj

P MN oused

PY1 )N ouso4

PY1 N ouia4

wxx INIVIAL.. PYT (SONIjI0B ) UOSLLIEH @ PaiybnO
exx LNIVINLr PYT (SOUIIOBS) UOSLLIEH B PRRUBNO
P ¢ @janoQ

P¥1 ¥ @1gnog

P¥1 ¥ e|gnoQ

ISOAA UOpUOT Yneusy

ISOAA UOPUOT Jineudy

P¥1 ¥ elgnoQ

PY1 ¥ 8ignoQ

P11 ¥ 8ignogQ

nﬁ_vmgnmmo

PY1 ¥ ojaRpa

boummI aoueuauUIR| w_,o_:m>

hm__a@

SUONIN|OS 9DIYd/ BUNAON



$20z 1snbny 62

0938100 "ON uojensifiy opiyeA

}50 Jo uoyoadsul eodseg IYoelH - (uogoadsu| Aejes) M €L - IND - LE69L 6102/50/7} douSSIOA UOPUOT YLON [feW [eAoy
1531 BJOIYS/\ JUSLILIBAOD - %O3YD-Bid HOBYD - S¥03UD  LE6SL 610Z/S0/Y1 doys3 oA UOPUOT YLION [IeN [eAoy
(sjeeg sobusssed g 01 dn) SieD Al SEID - LOW  L€69L 61L02/S0/7L dOySHIOM UOPUOT YLION (1B [BA0Y
159 40 uonoadsuj exodseg 1yoeH - AaS/dsul dwey JIeyD [99UM - ¥5802 6102/90/2} P N ouse
Jso Jo uopoadsu] ayodseg 1yoeNH - AjYUON g uonosdsul YOUIM - ¥G80T 6102/90/2) P N ouied
aredey payoadsun JYIO ‘BUNNOY - HOM payioadsun JBYI0  ¥680C 6102/90/21 P N Owie
581 10 UOoedsu| a40dseg IUBYH - AIUIUOW 9 UOYoRdSU| WOUIM 5802 6102/90/21 P N oue-
inoge] PaNPaydsUn ‘aulNoy - YoM payoadsun Joulo  ¥5802 6102/90/21 P YN ouse
uojoadsu| Jjog 1SS ¥S80Z 6102/L0/€0 P17 YN ouse
1891 /508YD ‘BuiNOY - HIOM payoadsun ;BYI0  ¥580C 6102/20/€0 P17 3N ouse
AUl Jesh Z/Saliw 000°GZ) 1l OYeIL -/¥L0Z - BJIMISS SUBY/S|W 0005 18252 6102/20/91 P 00 10101 81eBlo
pINy ON|GPY JOY ' SAOWSY - BNIAPY  1825C 6102/20/9} PI] 00 JoloW e1eBjo
(105 BIXe) JUOL - SPEC ‘WJOY B BAOWSY - (SS0US B sped) sbuur  1gzgz  6L0C/L0/9L P17 00 JOJo S1ebjod
(105 9|xe) JB3I - SPEd ‘oY B droWRY - (SP0US B Sped) sbulr  18Z5e "6102/20/91 P11 00 Jojo S1ebjod
}s0 Jo uoyoadsu exodseg IYOENH - (uogoadsu) Aajes) sYM €L - IND - CELLZ 6102/80/L0 doysxioM uopuoT YUON (e [BAoY
poday g ajebisanu] Hosyo - SHBUYD  LG9EE 6102/60/92 vex LNIVINrs PY] SSOIAIBS J00]4 prenBuep
159 10 uonoadsu| axodsag IyoelH - (uonoadsul Ajajes) sYm el - INd - LE68E 61.02/11/80 P11 ¥ 2lanoa
159 elg ‘Bulnoy - 1S8L 0N LEBBE 6102/11/80 P17 ¥ 81gnog
AiaAljaQ '8 UOROBIIOD - JUSLISAO ‘SUNNOY - JUSWBAOW  LEL8E 6102/11/80 P11 ¥ 8qnod
1oy 1eak z/sejiw 000°G2) Il OYelL /10T - SAIMSS SWH/S|U 000001 LELBE 6102/11/80 P11 ¥ 81qnog
Assy dais 610c/chti +re LNIV WL PYT (SOBIIOES) UOSLIEH B PAAYBNO
1/0LILNOD.L09SLZ ¥ ‘Yof WO JSN ‘o wom aihL 218l BLOZIZL/LL  y9DY TYNNTLNI.Juswebeue 81A1 10810 Add 624 - LS.
1/0LILNODZLO9SLT 1 ‘Yd) WO 4SO ‘o wom AL /181y BLOZ/ZLLL  y9oy TYNYTLNI.Juswebeue 81K 1 10811 Add 624 - 152
4SN'[esodsiq [ejudwuoiiaug - saikL - L18LY BLOZIZLLL )00V TYNYILNI.Juswebeuey 8iAL 109110 Add 624 R¥62
4S0'[esodsiq [ejuawuoiAug - SAIAL  £18LY 6102/2L/LL o0V TYNYILNILJuswabeue 81AL 100410 Add 624 ghSL
uonduoseg (W) "opO ajeq s__mlmym

e

A10}SIH asueudjuiep a|d2IYyaA

SUONNIOS S|2IU/\ BUNAON




$202 Isnbny 62

}sa] Jo uonoadsuj ayodsag 1yoelH - (uopoadsul A1ajes) sim ¢ - [Nd
poday % ajebiysaau; ‘Yoayn - syoeyD

AUl 1eah Z/SalIW 000'SZ) Il UelL -/i7L0Z - SOIISS Suby/Siw 000SZ
JUSWISAO} 9JOIUSA PIEPUBIS-UON ‘SUNOY - JUSWSAON

yoday R ajebisaau) Yosyo - syo8yD

SHSUQ Joaulbug - JUBWSAO ‘BUNNOY - JUBLWIBAOWN

Jieday daig apiS AVM T4 084D - $498YD

)s9] 1o uoyoadsu; ayjodsag 1yoepH - Ajlyjuow 9 uonoadsuj YOUIp

aqn /IO - uswdinb3 7 Jueld ‘Ajuo asuo ppy - YoM pauloadsun BYIO
189} Jo uonoadsu} axodsag yoeyH - (uonoadsul A1sjes) sym gl - [N
PNy enigpy ey g 8AowaY - anjqpy

JUSWISAON SDIUSA PJEPUBIS-UON ‘BUlNOY - JUSWSAON

Jleday delg apIS AVM T4 H08YD - SHo8YD

Jeday deig 8pIS AVM 14N
uonduosaqg

9ees
viLL
P8
¥2s8
258
1118
1118
#8901
¥8901
16901
16901
8901
#8901
¥8901L
(lw) *opO

81L02/LL/L0
810z/21/S0
81L0c/cL/L0
8Loz/eL/8l
810¢/Ci/8l
8L0¢/ci/ie
8L0c/eL/ie
6102/10/0€
6102/10/0€
610¢/20/90
610¢/20/90
610¢/€0/11
6102/€0/11

6102/€0/LL
ajeq

2938LN0

o uojeysibay apmeA

sonvyagda
sovavea

auljeAug
SHiT el ejiy
SHIT el ejly
SYIT Ilel ejiy
SHIT el el
Sy el ejivy
SHIT el ejly
soInvyaea
sonvy aygda
SYIT itel eyl

muﬂa=mh.mm<

Sy llel gy

._w__nﬂ@
e

Ki0}sIH 2aueUdjUIEly SJOIYIA

SUOIN|OS J|21YaA BUNAON




I Vehicle details
OU18 EGC

A Registration
number

B: Date of first registration

01 08 2018

Official use only

A1] g

E: VIN/Chassis/Frame No.

VF1JL000361073554

[B.1]: Date of first 4 g op1g P.5: Engine number C351867
registration in the UK F.1: Max. permissible mass 3020
D.1: Make RENAULT )
D.2: Type OVR1 2285
Variant JLJROIMMH1
Version 000642A006
R: Colour BLACK
By O: Tgchnica! pe_rmissibie
maximum towable mass
Real driving emissions of trailer
D.3: Model TRAFIC LL29 SPORT ENERGY DCI O.1: braked (kg) 2000
D.5: Body type AMBULANCE 0.2: unbraked (kg) 750
[X]: Taxation class AMBULANCE U: Sound level
[D.6]: Susy 2
U.2: engine speed (min-1) 2625
P.1: Cylinder capacify 1598 CC U.3: drive-by (dB(A) 73
V.7: CO, (g V: Exhaust Emissions
P.3: Type of fuel HE_AVY OlL V.1: CO (g/km or g/kwh) 0.316
8.1 Ngmber‘pf seats, g V.2: HC (g/km or g/kWh)
including driver Vi3: NOx (g/km or g/kWh)  0.041
8.2: Number of standing V.4: HO+NOx (g/km)  0.106

vhere appropriate)
b )

[D.4]: Whesiplan 2-AXLE-RIGID BODY V.5: particulates  9.001
3 {g/km or g/kV
, ; : Automated vehicle (AV)
E11*2007/461088*04
92
H
By su I aring tha e o ovide correct tell us by filing in the relevant box(es) below and send whole V5C to DVLA, Swansea,
If you have made changes to your vehicle or if the information above is incorrect, you must SAS9 1BA. Use black ink and CAPITALS.
Registration i No. of seats No. of standing
nur?'\ber 0U18 EGC 8 inc. driver:  places: Type of fuel:
Document reference number _
Wheelplan / Body type: Engine number:
VIN / Chassis / Frame number: New colour: Date of change: CLR
Tax class:

New revenue weight:

brmt’mg thi

You must tell us |mmed|ately if you have sold or transferred your vehicle. It's quick
and simple to tell us online. If you don't receive an acknowledgment or tax refund,
if applicable, go to gov.uk/contact-the-dvla as you may still be liable.

If you want to keep the registration number you must do this before you sell or transfer

Date of change:

it. To tell us go to: gov.uk/keep-registration-number

Registration
number

ou18

Document reference number

Title:  Mr: ;/ Mrs:

EGC

Miss:

Or other title or business / company name:

New keeper’s first and middle names written in full:

STEPHEY

Surname:

M UAN JLL

DVLA fleet number for companies only:

Cylinder capacity (cc):

Y

For information on how to change your tax class go to gov.uk/change-vehicle-tax-class

6 ovel

section 4 (yellow s

You can use this form to tell us if you have
e Sold your vehicle privately —fill in the boxes below and the date of sale on section

Use black ink and CAPITALS. Tear off section 6 (green slip) give it

per. Return the rest of the V5C to DVLA, Swansea, SA99 1BA.

. Sold transferred or part exchanged your vehicle to a motor trader — go to

on) on the next

Current UK address (house number, street name, town / city):

8 Foreign address? For information go to:

K

Contact number of th
new keeper: (optional)
Email address of the

new keeper: (optional)

ov.uk/taking-vehicles-out-of-uk

Driving licence number of
the new keeper: (optional)

ou1s Ecc |8

ISC
_ l

Official use only. Do not write in this space.




Registration number UNITED KINGDOM
i REGISTRATION
kggﬁi'y”g OUIBEGC  ° U K CERTIFICATE

AN
Driver & Vehicle

Registered keeper

Document reference number
Don’t share, keep it safe

You must make sure that the
name and address printed
here is correct. If it is not,
see section 3.

Thinking of buying this vehicle?

Buyer beware... /

Do you know how to avoid being tricked into buying
a stolen vehicle?

For tips and advice go to gov.uk/checks-when-buying-a-used-car

i s

THIS DOCUMENT IS NOT PROOF OF OWNERSHIP.
It shows who is responsible for registering and taxing the vehicle.

Registration Certificate translations

CBMAETENCTBO 3a perucTpauvyn Zulassungsbescheinigung ~ Certificat d’immatriculation  Registracijos liudijimas Dowéd Rejestracyjny Prometno dovoljenje
Permiso de circulacion Registreerimistunnistus Teastas Claraithe Forgalmi engedély Certificado de matricula Rekisterdintitodistus
Osvéddeni o registraci Adeilo KouxAogopiog/ Carta di circolazione Certifikat ta’ Registrazzjoni  Certificat de inmatriculare Registreringsbeviset

Registreringsattest Mioromomminé Eyypaoric  Registracijas aplieciba Kentekenbewijs Osvedcenie o evidencii Prometna dozvola

Da{a protection

DVLA handles your personal data in accordance with road vehicle law and data protection laws. The law allows us to release your data to the police and other
enforcement bodies. We also provide data to other parties where the law allows it. For further information about how we process your data, your rights and
who to contact, see our privacy notice at gov.uk/dvla/privacy-policy

Special notes (these notes cannot be ‘ré'moved) ;

NO. OF FORMER KEEPERS 0
1. DECLARED NEW AT FIRST REGISTRATION.

2. DUPLICATE DOCUMENT.

€ given to the new keeper ,
Do not send this slip to DVLA on its own — you won't get a V5C. You should receive your new V5C within 4 weeks of the registered keeper giving us
You, the new keeper, must ensure the vehicle is taxed before you drive it. your details.
. ; . ! If you do not receive your V5C, you’ll need to fill in a V62 form to apply for
I?Lrj] OW éﬂtnggsdéfﬁo; (; arzoﬁ;ctl% s:t(i) (\)Ar/] tg%g;\le) ﬁli‘; ; r;s;:jaexed, i a new one. Send it, with this slip, to DVLA, Swansea, SA99 1DD. Make sure the

date of sale/transfer box is filled in.
’ H i ? . o AN ®
Essi%ul[zlfsas?g simple to tax online at: gov.uk/vehicle-tax or tax at a Post Office For more details on this vehicle go to: gov.uk/get-vehicle-information-from-dvia

ion i i to: z | i -poli

Declare the vehicle off road online at: gov.uk/make-a-sorn For data protection information go to gov.uk/dvia/privacy-policy
Registration 0U18 EGC Make RENAULT
e Model TRAFIC LL29 SPORT ENERGY DCI
Document reference number

Col
(use this to tax online) _ olour B| ACK
Date of sale / transfer: Engine size 1598 CC

Suspension type

Tax class AMBULANCE
No. of seats g

Official use only. Do not write in this space.

Page 30



	Agenda
	ourref1
	yourref1

	3 Cymeradwyaeth Cofnodion
	4 Caniatáu Trwydded Cerbyd Hurio Preifat
	2. Appendix A - Application Redacted
	3. Appendix B - Photographs of Vehicle
	4. Appendix C - Maintenance History
	5. Appendix D - V5 Registration Redacted


